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SGP Holdings, Inc./Total Recycling Technologies, 16or South Belknap, Mexia,
Limestone County, Texas
TCEQ SWR No. 876o9
EPA ID No. TXRoooo2ggo
Customer No. CN6o336tz96; Regulated Entity No. RNroo833r36

Dear Mr. Sheth:

On November 1, 2o1o, the Texas Commission on Environmental Qualrty (TCEQ) issued
a letter requiring environmental corrective actions at the above referenced site. To date
the TCEQ has not received a response indicating that the required actions have been
performed. For your convenience, the TCEQ has enclosed a copy of the TCEQ letter
dated November 1, 2o1o, which further enclose TCEQ letters dated June 18, zoro, and
December rS, 2oo9.

Your company has failed to:

1. Comply with 3o Texas Administrative Code (TAC) 5BgS.4, which states that SGP
Holding Inc. (SGP) has a continuing obligation associated with the site to ensure
that municipal hazardous waste and industrial solid waste are managed'in a
manner which does not cause the discharge or imminent threat of discharge of
waste into or adjacent to waters of the state, a nuisance, or the endangerment of
the public health and welfare.

2. Respond to and implement directives concerning the implementation of
investigations and submittal of required reports demonstrating compliance with
3o TAC 5gSo.3z for Remedy Standard A or 3o TAC SgSo.3B for Remedy Standard
B in order to properly address this contamination issue.

Austin, Texas 78711-3087 512-239-1000 Internet address: www.tceq.state.tx.us
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Facility Contact
SGP Holdings, Inc./Total Recycling Technologies
16or South Belknap
Mexia, TexaS 26662

Re: Final Request for Remediation Status Update
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Mr. Sheth
Page z
January 79,zoL:-
TCEQ SWR No. 826o9

SGP is responsible for ensuring that documents and work are scheduled and completed
within the prescribed time frames. Failure to submit and/or implement the required
"TCEQ Acknowledgement of Receipt of Follow-up Historical Contamination Discovery
and Notice to Close and/or Remediate Using Texas Risk Reduction Program (TRRP)"
within the schedule set by the TCEQ is a violation of agency regulations and subject to
enforcement. The TCEQ stated in our correspondence dated November 1, 2o1o, that
your failure to meet deadlines may result in the initiation of enforcement actions under
Chapter 7 of the Texas Water Code.

Failure to submit this information within thirtv (ro) days of the date of the letter. is a
violation of TCEQ regulations and may result in a Notice of Violation. A second failure
to comply with any of these deadlines will potentially result in a Notice of Enforcement
and an Enforcement Action Referral.

An original and one copy of the above referenced response must be submitted to the
TCEQ Remediation Division at the letterhead address using Mail Code MC-r27. An
additional copy should be submitted to the TCEQ Region 9 Office in Waco. Your
response must be submitted within thirry (3o) days from the date of this
letter. The facility name, location and identification number(s) in the TCEQ reference
line above should be included in your response. Questions concerning this letter should
be directed to me at (Srz) 239-2238.

Charles Brigance, Project Manager
Corrective Action Team r, VCP-CA Section
Remediation Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

CEB/djs

Enclosure: Enclosure 1: TCEQ Letter Dated November 1, 2o1o
Enclosure z: TCEQ Letter Dated June rB, zoro
Enclosure 3: TCEQ Letter Dated December 15, 2oo9

cc: Mr. Frank Burleson, Waste Program Manager, TCEQ Region 9 Office, Waco

Sincerely,
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Mr. Dave Sheth
Facility Contact
SGP Holdings, Inc./Total Recycling Technologies

16or Sor-rth BeiknaP
i\4exia, Texas 26662

Re: Initial Request for Remediation Status Upd'ate
SGP Holdings, Inc./Total Recycling Technologies
16or South Belknap, Mexia, Limestone County, Texas

TCEQ S\ArRNo. 876o9
EPA ID No, TXRoooo2ggoo
CN6o33 61296; RNlooBgg$6

Dear Mr. Sheth:

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quaiity (TCEO has conducted a review of our Central
Records file to determine the status of environmental activities associated with the above

referenced site. According to our file review, TCEQ has not received a responseto our letter
dated June rB, 2o!o. The letter r,r,as sent to SGP Holdings, Inc. (SGP)/Total Recyslint
Technologies and was titled "TCEQ Acluro',r,ledgement of Receipt of Follow-up Histolical
Coltamination Discovery and Notice to Close and/or Remediate Using the Texas Risit
Red,uctiol Program (TRRP)". This letter was sent afler TCEQ Region 9 in Waco forwarded the
case to the Coirective Action Program after uot being able to complete remediation at the site

'n'ithin r8o days of discovery. Region 9 issued a notice of rriolation (Letter Dated December r5,

. 2009) to SGP's for failure to respond to requests issued by Region 9.

SGP has not responded to a TCEQ letter d.ated June t8, 2o1.o, instructing SGP to implement
directives conceining the implementation of investigations and submittal of required reports

. dernolstratipg compliance r,r,ith either 3o TAC ggSo.3z for Rernedial Standard A or 3o TAC
'gSSo.ag 

for Remedial Standard B in order to properl), address this contamination issue.

Errclosed are copies of the TCEQ letter(s) dated June tB, coto aud December 15, 2oo9, for your
refelence.

SGP is advised that it is the coirtinuing obligation of persons associated rn'ith a site to ensure that
nunicipal hazardous waste aud industrial solid waste are managed in a rnanner r,r'hich does not
cause the discharge or imminent threat of dischalge of waste into or adjacent to waters in the
state, a luisance, ol the endairgerment of the public health and welfare as required by 3o TAC

$gSS.+. SGP rnust comply u,ith all TCEQ corrective action directives and subsequeut requests

da;,s of the date of the letter. Further delays in responding to this Office may result in the
initiation of formal enforcement proceedings against SGP.

p o F,nv 1 ?0R7 Ausiirr. Texas 78711-3087 512-239-1000 lnternet addless: \r,ww.tceq.state.tx.us



Mr. Jarrell
Page z
Iiovember 7,2o7o
TCEQ SVfRNo. 876o9

SGp is respolsible for ensuring that documents and n,olk are scheduled and compieted n'ithin

Ir" pr.r".itred time frames. Fa-ilure to submit investigative repgrts and/or implernent required

,..rr"aid activities n ithin the schedule set b), the TCEQ is a violation of agenc)I reguiations and

poientially subject to enforcement actions under Chapter 7 of the Texas Water Code.

An original ancl one copy of the above referenced response must be submitted to the TCEQ

femedlation Division ,i th. ]etterhead address using Mail Code MC-t27. An additional co_p1'

,irr"fa be submitted to the TCEQ Region 9 Office in Waco. Your lesponse _must be

sutroitted within thirry (3o) days flom the date of this letter. Tlig facilip lall.e,
lo"uiion and identification-number(s) in the TCEQ reference line above should be included in

your response. Questions concerning this letler shouid be directed to me.at (Stz) zSg-zz39.

Sincerely-,

/%2-
Charles Brigance, Project Manager
CorrectiveAction Team r, VCP-CA Section
Remediation Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

CEB/jdm

Enclosure(s): Enclosure r - TCEQ Letter Dated December t5,2oog
Enclosure z - TCEQ Letter Dated June t8, zoto

cc: Mr. Frank Burleson, Waste Program Manager, TCEQ Region 9 Office, Waco
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and
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This lettei. cloes irot gr.ant appr.oi,al of any technigil lnforaatio, pertai,i,g to ll,p1,;lropglult
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SAi; llor,,,eveL, it ir.ovirles notice to prrcceecl r,,,iti: assessment activjties. '""'' :'" 
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upo, co,r,letion of the assessment one of the follou.ing Renred)' stauclards rnust be selectecl:
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December 15,2009

CERTIFIED MNL 7OO4 ?890 OOOT 6241. 6889

RETURN RECEIPT REQIJESTED

Mr, BillJarrell
Total Recycling Technol ogies

1601 S. Belloap
Mexia, Texu76667

Re: Noiice of Violation for the Compliance Follow-up Record Review Invesiigation on;

Total RecyclingTechnologies, 1601 S. Belknap, Mexia (Limestone County), Texas

RN 100833136; Investigation No.: 785329

Dear Mr. Janell:

On December lO,ZO[9,Jason Neumann of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)

Waco Regional Office oonducted an investigation of the abol'e-referenced regulated entily to ertqluate

qg,Ap.li.alEe WLth eBplig,*!-lr regUjr.grue.r.,ls= for ,fq4qpg.e,p9y Re.sngnse, EJrslqsed is a qummau whi-ch lists

ttre-inveirigation finding. 'Please:submit to this ofliue'by January 15, 2009 a Wrlfien description of
.corrective action taken and the roquired documentation demonskating that compliance has been achieved

for the outstanding alleged violation,

In the Iisting of alleged violations, we have cited applicable requirements, including TCEQ rules. If you

would like to obtajn a copy of the appiicable TCEQ rules, you may contact any of the sources listed in the

enolosed brochure entitled "Obtaining TCEQ Rules." Copies of applicable federal regulations may be

obtained by calling Environmental Protection Agency's Publications at (800) 490-9198.

The TCEQ appreciates your assistance in this maLter. Please note thai the Legislafure l:as granted TCEQ

enforcemcnt powers vlhich we may exercise to ensure compliance with environmental regulatory

requirements, We anticipate thatyou will resoive the olleged violations as required in order to protect the

State's environment, If you have additional information that we are ttnaware of, you hat'e the opportunily

to contest the violarion documented in this rtotice. Should you choose to do so, ),ou must rrotif, Waco

Regional Office lyithin l0 days fi'om the date ol this letter. Ai that iime, lv{rs, Anna Dunbar, Rggional

Director rvill schedule a violation review meeting to be conducted, However, please be advised that if
you decide to participate in the violation review process, the TCEQ may still require you to adherc to the

conrpliance schedule included in tlre afiached Sumntary of Investigation Findings until an official
rJecision is made regarding the status of the contested violation,

Drnt'Tt. n",,,,,,., o o rlenl Q^ArrrD dvn Srr ,(llll o l^/.\r'n 'ft"Y,lc ?671n-l!'ri o 2<A-?G1 -fi'1'?< o F.r\, ')<A "7'7tt-oDAr
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h4r. Bill Jan'ell

December l5,20Og
Page2

If you ornrembers of yourstaff have any questions, please feel free to contact It'Ir. Jason Neumann in the

Siaco Regional Offi ce zt (254) 7 5l-0335.

Sincere]y, A

0*"N,;
Anna Dunbar

Regional Director
Waco RegionalOffice

AD/JTl.l/ps

cc: Cenhal Records

Enclosures: Summary of Investigation Findings
Oblahiing TCEQ'Riles






